

Energizing Student Potential 2018-2019 Final Project Guidelines

Due Date: May 3rd, 2019

Format

Choose to submit a PDF project or a video project, or both!

PDF Project Directions

Create a slideshow presentation using power point or similar presentation software. Keep in mind that things like slide transitions, music or narration will not transfer to a PDF. If you want to use these features, consider submitting a video project.

Include

- 10-20 slides
- School name on the first slide
- Short descriptions of all the ESP activities you did during the school year.
- Photos of the ESP activities you did during the school year.
- When saving your file, use your school name as your filename.
- Projects may be shared publicly, so make sure you have any photo releases required by your school.

Save your project as a PDF. DO NOT submit .ppt, .jpeg, Google Slides, or other alternative formats.

Video Project Directions

Create a video using video production software of your choice. (iMovie, Final Cut, Premiere Elements, Movie Maker, etc.)

Include

- Keep your video length under 3 minutes!
- School name at the beginning of your video.
- Either text or narration to explain what is happening in your video.
- Photos and videos of all the ESP activities you did during the school year.
- Projects may be shared publicly, so make sure you have any photo releases required by your school.

Upload your completed video to YouTube. Make sure your video is set to Public or Unlisted. For information on how to do this, and what the difference is <u>click here</u>. DO NOT include links to google drives, vimeo, etc.

Submit

- 1. Go to https://app.wizehive.com/appform/login/ESPIL2018
- 2. Log in to your account.
- 3. Choose Project Submission
- 4. Answer the following questions
 - a. Number of people who attended your Energy Fair (or estimate anticipated attendance)
 - b. Total number of students involved in your project (creating or learning from it)
 - c. Number of hours spent in/out of class on ESP activities (Estimate total student hours. Example: 200 students x 10 hours = 2,000 total hours. Just list the total number of hours. No need to include your math)
- 5. Upload the PDF of your project.
- 6. Provide the link to your YouTube video.
 - a. Only include YouTube video links. DO NOT include links to google drives, vimeo, etc.
 - b. Be sure that your YouTube video is listed as PUBLIC or UNLISTED so that we can watch it, share it with the sponsors.

Youth Awards (optional)

Consider submitting your ESP project to NEED's Youth Awards competition! There are just a few differences between a Youth Awards project and an ESP project.

For all the details on Youth Awards projects visit www.need.org/youth-awards

Differences between Youth Awards projects and ESP projects

- Youth Awards projects were due April 15th.
- Youth Awards projects MUST include a PDF. A video is optional.
- Youth Awards projects are limited to 15 total slides.
- Youth Awards projects are judged against a rubric that looks at Goals, Process, Student Leadership,
 Evaluation and more. Check out the rubric in the link listed above.

If you follow the Youth Awards requirements, your project will also meet the ESP requirements!

Questions? E-mail Bekki at rlamb@need.org